
     Department of Purchasing 
                            100 N. Main Street, 2nd Floor 

                                     Suffolk, VA  23434 

                      (757) 925-6762     Fax (757) 925-6763 

 
 
 

June 24, 2020 

 

To All Interested Parties: 

 

 Subject: Addendum #1, RFQ 1748-Q - Handwriting Workbooks 

 

Please note the following response to questions received regarding the above solicitation.  All 

available information has been provided.   

 

Question:  Will you be accepting substitutes for this bid? 

 

Answer:  No.  Please refer to the RFQ “Books must be exactly as specified”. 

 

Question:  Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

 

Answer:   We are not anticipating changing the original due date of 2:00pm 06/30/2020. 

 

Question:   What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in 

bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

 

Answer:   No additional details are necessary.  This is a Request For Quote on specific reading 

workbooks. 

 

Question:  Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.MyGovWatch.com/free? 

 

Answer:  No.  This bid was only posted on the eVA website and Suffolk Public School’s 

website. 

 

Question:  Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

 

Answer:  eVA – https://www.eva.virginia.gov (Virginia’s eProcurement Marketplace) 

 

Addendum 1 Acknowledged: 

 

_________________________________________  Date__________________________ 

 

Sent by: 

 

Linda Bates 

Purchasing Technician 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/free
https://www.eva.virginia.gov/

